From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 10:43 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: WG SECURITY PRODUCTS, INC., FCC ID:P9IWGDC58-1, ANQ03T2708

Hi Mike,
Pls see the answers as belows:

Question #1: Please provide additional internal photo to show the solder side of
PCB.
Answer: Pls see revised internal photos as attached.

Question #2: Request for confidentiality letter mentioned Operational
Description, Schematic Diagram, BOM and PCB layout diagram as confidential
document. However, only schematic diagram and operational description are
submitted. There is no BOM and PCB layout diagram. For your information, BOM
and PCB layout diagram are not required for certification review. You may: 1)
modify request for confidentiality letter by removing BOM and PCB layout diagram
or 2) submit BOM and PCB layout diagram.

Answer: Pls see revised letter as attached.

Question #3: Test report was not signed. Please provide the approval signature
on the test

report.

Answer: Pls see revised report as attached.

Thanks,

Claire Hoque



